DATE:

TO:

FROM:

Faculty Senate Agenda for Tuesday, October 18, 2022

October 10, 2022
Members and stakeholders of the Faculty Senate
Jeri Robinson-Lawrence, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, Tuesday, 10/18/2022; 4:05-5:45 pm,

Osburn Hall, R
1. Proposed Curricular Frameworks for endorsement (None)

PlegszseeMizvuis paopd3edgraitisin the CAP system prior to our meeting. The following courses
are consent agenda items and are for your final review. Unless there is an objection, these items

are approved (without the need to formally vote) and are included in the Faculty Senate Minutes
as approved.

Undergraduate Course Proposals (Chairperson: Dr. Aileen Hower)
Graduate Course Proposals (Chairperson: Dr. Tiffany Wright)
0 proposes the following policy:

Academic Policies—Graduate Studies

Credit Load
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Curriculum Proposals Requiring Approval

There are currently no curriculum proposals requiring approval.



Student Civic Engagement Committee Chairperson

Arts and Humanities Area Curricular Committee

Education and Human Services Area Curricular Committee
Science and Technology Area Curricular Committees
Social Science Area Curricular Committee

XIl.  Faculty Senate Elections: complete
XIV. New Business

XV.  Adjournment

# END of AGENDA - October 18, 2022 #
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